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Civic House, 110 Trafalgar Street 
PO Box 645, Nelson 7040, New Zealand 

3 July 2023 P (03) 546 0200 
E LGOIMA@ncc.govt.nz 

nelson.govt.nz 
Frank  

By E-mail Only:   fyi-request-23076-4eb76e66@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Frank 

OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST FOR GROUP EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS/COORDINATION CENTRE %NBS 

I refer to your official information request dated 12 June 2023, which was as follows: ‘Please 
identify for your CDEM Group and its members each building that is currently identified as the 
building intended/likely to be used as -the ECC -an EOC after a seismic event.  Please provide 
the buildings current %nbs at IL4, the date of the last assessment, and the type of seismic 
assessment completed…’. 

The information, relating to the Nelson Tasman Group Emergency Operations/Coordination 
Centre, is enclosed. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 
Freephone 0800 802 602. 

If you wish to discuss this further with us, please feel free to contact me on the following 
number 022 010 2873. 

Yours sincerely 

Joe Kennedy  
Manager Emergency Management 

Encl:  Fawdan Subdivision Ltd Correspondence – 28 Oxford Street, Richmond 

NDOCS-1738230957-21053

http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/


Fawdan Subdivisions Ltd 

5-297 Maskells Rd

RD1 Amberley

7481

14/6/2023 

LGOIMA Request-   National Building Standards importance level. 

 Nelson/Tasman CDEM building 28 Oxford St Richmond  Nelson  7020

Owner:  Fawdan Subdivisions Ltd 

Current NBS % :   Unknown. 

Building Construction Date  2014  IL4  100% of code. 

No new NBS assessment obtained since construction. 

Should a new NBS assessment be required please advise. 

Mark Fawcett 

Managing Director 

Fawdan Subdivisions Ltd 

0276053388 


	LGOIMA - Frank Anonymous - EOC %NBS - SR2324823 - RESPONSE - 3Jul2023
	LGOIMA  CDEM 28 Oxford St 7020

